Given in 1909 by the Yessler Logging Co., J.D. Lowman, president, and quit-claim by A.H. Denny.

Originally named "Lincoln Beach," it was renamed in 1925 to avoid confusion with the new park to the south.

James D. Lowman, born in Maryland in 1856, came to Seattle in 1877 as a teacher, changed to Wharf master of Yessler Wharf, bought into a book store and after two years founded the first printing office in the city. In 1896 he was appointed trustee of the Yessler properties, and with fellow trustees he contributed to the development of the "Beach park." He was also a prominent civic leader.

1/2 Acres (inc. 160 ft. lakeline)
Gift: 1919 - "park & playground purposes"
7017 Beach Drive SW
Wk 5 - 2570

LOWMAN BEACH PARK